



Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
Aug. 17, 2022

NPDES Industrial Stormwater Discharge Permit

No. 1200-Z Minor Modification

Krista Ratliff at krista.ratliff@deq.oregon.gov

Summary

Minor modification of National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Industrial Stormwater Discharge General Permit No. 1200-Z.

Minor Modification Changes

This modification corrects minor errors. The changes fall under ORS 183.335(7)(e), correcting statutory or rule references. DEQ may amend the permit without prior notice or hearing since the amendments correct mistakes and do not alter the scope or meaning of the permit adopted by reference.

The following permit pages and citations were inaccurate in the March 21, 2021, 1200-Z general permit. Corrections are in red; deletion are denoted by strikethrough, while corrections are underlined.

- Page 25, Schedule A.13.k, reference to Schedule A.13.~~h.i~~ and ~~i.j~~
- Page 26, Table 3, reference to See Schedule E.O. ~~54~~
- Page 27, Schedule B.4, reference to Schedule A.13.~~h.i~~ and ~~i.j~~
- Page 31, Schedule B.9.a.i.3, reference to Schedule A.~~89~~.a.i.(1)
- Page 32, Schedule B.9.d.i, reference to Schedule B.9.a.~~viii-iv~~
- Page 34, Schedule B.12.f, reference to Section ~~D8-C3~~
- Page 74, Schedule E.G.7, reference to See E.G.8.~~4~~
- Page 74, Schedule E.G.9.2, reference to E.G.~~89~~.3
- Page 75, Schedule E. G.9.3, reference to E.G.~~89~~.2
- Page 76, Schedule E.G.9.3, reference to E.G.~~89~~.2 and E.G.~~89~~.3
- Page 77, Table E.G-4, reference to ~~Part 1.1 of~~ the permit
- Page 89, Schedule E.H.5.1, reference to See E.H.~~86~~.1
- Page 105, Schedule E. O.1.1, reference to E.~~QO~~.1.1

The following pages and citations were inaccurate in the March, 2021, permit evaluation report.

- Page 32, reference to ~~690~~ calendar days for a permit registrant to implement narrative water quality-based effluent limits...
- Page 34, Table E.G-4, reference to ~~Part 1.1 of~~ the permit

The modification date was added to the permit header but does not change the expiration date or rule. DEQ's 1200-Z permit webpage (<https://ordeq.org/1200Z>) contains a corrected version of the permit and permit evaluation report.

Alternate formats

DEQ can provide documents in an alternate format or in a language other than English upon request. Call DEQ at 800-452-4011 or email deqinfo@deq.oregon.gov.